Mulyani Gani

From: Sri Widodo

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 3:32 PM

To: Mulyani Gani

Cc: Sumardi; Iwan Pramono; Nunung (Siti Nur Hidajati)

Subject: RE: Fw: PAS 2018 Training File calendar - ART Product Operator Training
Pak Gani,

Mohon dipersiapkan untuk mengikuti sesi 745 Operator Training di Batu Licin, Kal-Sel.
Silahkan di create TCAR, Tiket Pesawat dan Voucher BB.
Arrangement detail disampaikan terpisah.

Best Regards,

Sri Widodo
Training Center

PT Trakindo Utama

Jalan Raya Narogong Km. 19 Cileungsi

Bogor, 16820, Jawa Barat, Indonesia

Tel. +62 21 8233361 Ext. 110  Mobile: +62 811 1544 065
sri.widodo@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

A member of ™ Tiara Marga

From: Nunung (Siti Nur Hidajati)

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 7:27 AM

To: Sri Widodo

Cc: Sumardi; lwan Pramono

Subject: RE: Fw: PAS 2018 Training File calendar - ART Product Operator Training

Mas Dodo,
Well Noted & ditunggu seat confirmation
Thanks

Siti Nur Hidajati (Nunung)
Learning & Talent Development

PT Trakindo Utama

Jalan Narogong Raya KM.19 Cileungsi Bogor, West Java 16820, Indonesia
Tel: + 6221 8233 361 Ext. 3675 » Mobile: +62 811 9599 787
snhidayati@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama




A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo

From: Sri Widodo

Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 1:16 PM

To: Nunung (Siti Nur Hidajati) <snhidayati@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Sumardi <sumardi@trakindo.co.id>; lIwan Pramono <iwan.pramono@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: RE: Fw: PAS 2018 Training File calendar - ART Product Operator Training

Mbak Nunung,
Mohon didaftarkan dari TC Cileungsi, Pak Mulyani Gani.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Sri Widodo
Training Center

PT Trakindo Utama

Jalan Raya Narogong Km. 19 Cileungsi

Bogor, 16820, Jawa Barat, Indonesia

Tel. +62 21 8233361 Ext. 110 » Mobile: +62 811 1544 065
sri.widodo@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

A member of ™ Tiara Marga

From: Sumardi
Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 9:05 AM

To: Trinova Trinova; Chandra Irawan Tarigan; Andre Kurniawan; Muhammad Fakhris Huda; lwan Pramono; Sri

Widodo; Agung Nugroho; Sunarto Wisnu; Tri Heru; Igbal Hamzah; V. Arisiani Wulandari

Cc: Fuad Rahman; Nunung (Siti Nur Hidajati); Haris Dini Muharyanto; Conrad Henry Panjaitan; Faisal Kusuma; Agung

Avianto; Bobby Pranoto; Ignasius Budisusetyo; Heri Santoso; Pancanto K Prabowo
Subject: FW: Fw: PAS 2018 Training File calendar - ART Product Operator Training
Importance: High

Team,

Please f/up below e-mail ..to strengthen ART (745) market, Marketing and Sales team will conduct Operator &

Applications Engineer on-site training
Will be at Jhonlin site (South Kal) 25 — 26 Jan

Suggest to attend the Ops Trainer and Application Engineer who cover:
-site Martabe

- site Banyuwangi

- site Samarinda

- site Balikpapan

- site Palembang

- site EIA

- HO/TC



Nominee your participants and sent to Mb Nunung asap!
For detail information pelase contact Pak Haris Dini / Sumardi

Mb Nung & Mas Fuad,
Pls help...

Best Regards,

SUMARDI
Learning & Talent Development

PT Trakindo Utama

Training Center

Jalan Raya Narogong KM 19, Bogor 16820 - Indonesia

Tel.: +62 21 823 3361, Ext. 108 . IP Phone: (821)3674 Mobile: +62 8125538433
sumardi@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

A member of ™ Tiara Marga

From: Haris Dini Muharyanto

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 5:05 PM

To: Annas Fadly; Aswin Budiwibawa; Faisal Kusuma; Gunawan Muchamad; Sumardi; Conrad Henry Panjaitan
Cc: Peter Docherty; Immawan Priyambudi

Subject: RE: Fw: PAS 2018 Training File calendar - ART Product Operator Training

Importance: High

Dear Pak Faisal

As discussed previously, as part of ART Product Manager - Brent Losey - visit last year, that he will give Trakindo ART
product specialist and operation to increase sales and operation/operator confident level.

Right now, Somesh Sukhrani — as product specialist and Chris Fisher — as Product Application and Operation will joint
us on Mining 1 on 1 in Jakarta 22-23 January 2018.

Then we need to arrange operator trainer and product specialist training at customer site that 745 already operated.
It is Johnlin Baratama site at Sungai Danau or Asam-asam, South Kalimantan.

The agenda itself is conduct operator trainer for Trakindo and also customer trainer and of course, 745 for testing —
operator training and on the iron.

Please ask to Pak Haji the possibilities regarding this.

Herewith plan schedule :

24 Jan 2018 : 05.30 — 08.35; GA 530 — Jakarta — Banjarmasin

24 Jan 2018 : 09.30 — 11.30; Meeting with Trakindo Area related ART and competitiveness (Should with all invited TU
master ART operator)

24 Jan 2018 : 13.00 — 17.00 Go to Batulicin

24 Jan 2018 : Stay at Batulicin

25 Jan 2018 : 06.00 — 08.00 (Go to site) — To be confirmed

25 Jan 2018 : 08.00 — 09.00 (Safety induction) — To Be confirmed

25 Jan 2018 : 09.00 —13.00 (In Class Training) — To Be confirmed

25 Jan 2018 : 13.00 - 16.00 ( Training) — To Be confirmed



25 Jan 2018 : 16.00 — 18.00 (Back To Hotel)

26 Jan 2018 : 06.00 — 08.00 (Go to site) — To be confirmed
26 Jan 2018 : 08.00 — 11.00 ( Training) — To Be confirmed
26 Jan 2018 : 12.00 — Back To Banjarmasin — and Jakarta

Please your confirmed
Bang Conrad, need your help and advise

Pak Sumardi
Please arrange possibilities attendance all TU operator trainer for ART — Site Martabe, Site Banyuwangi, Samarinda,
Palembang, Balikpapan, East Indonesia, Jakarta/TC and Freeport to this Trainig

Best Regards,

Haris Dini Muharyanto
Mining Product Manager
Mining Marketing

PT Trakindo Utama

TMT 1 BUILDING, 15t Floor

Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia

Tel. +62 21 782 2373, 299 766 20 ext. 1234 « Mobile: +62 812 1085409
haris.muharyanto@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are
confidential and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all
information it contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution,
copying, or other use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your
responsibility and shall be subject to any jurisdiction.”



